



February 25, 2015

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU
X0B 1J0

Re: Addition to Application for Type B Water Licence

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

The City of Iqaluit would like to include an additional water crossing to the application for the Type B water licence submitted September 29, 2014. Please see below for the additional information:

1. Section 4 - Location of Undertaking
Water Crossing 3
Latitude: 63°49'48.04" N Longitude: 68°35'12.41"W
2. Site Plan including the proposed water crossing.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions

Sincerely,

Matthew Hamp
Director of Engineering
Engineering Department

Work: (867)979-6363 ext.226
Email: m.hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

ᐃᑭᐱᐅᐅᐅ ᓄᓇᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕ

ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ 460

ᐃᑭᐱᐅᐅᐅ ᓄᓇᓕᓕ

X0A 0H0

ᐅᑭᓕᓕᓕᓕᓕ (867) 979-5600

ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ (867) 979-5922

City of Iqaluit

Box 460

Iqaluit, Nunavut

X0A 0H0

Phone (867) 979-5600

Fax (867) 979-5922

Ville d'Iqaluit

C.P. 460

Iqaluit, Nunavut

X0A 0H0

Tél. (867) 979-5600

Télécop. (867) 979-5922

admin@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

www.iqaluit.nu.ca